New Business and Commission Requests -R9 M

MIAMIBEACH

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission
FROM: Commissioner David Richardson
DATE: May 4, 2022

COMMISSION MEMORANDUM

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION, WITH POSSIBLE ACTION, ON THE SENIOR AFFAIRS
COMMITTEE MOTION URGING THE MAYOR AND CITY COMMISSION
PRIORITIZE THE INSTALLATION OF A PEDESTRIAN CROSSWALK,
INCLUDING A FLASHING PEDESTRIAN CROSSWALK LIGHT, AT
HARDING AVENUE AND 87TH STREET.

BACKGROUND/HISTORY

Residents of Stela Maris House, located on Harding Avenue and 87th Street, and parents of
Mater Beach Academy, located on Byron Ave and 86th Street, have expressed safety concerns
when crossing this intersection.

| would like the City Administration to identify solutions to improve the situation and work with
state and county agencies to ensure the safety of our residents.

SUPPORTING SURVEY DATA
N/A

FINANCIAL INFORMATION
N/A

Applicable Area
North Beach

Is this a "Residents Right Does this item utilize G.O.

to Know" item, pursuant to Bond Funds?
City Code Section 2-14?
No No

Strategic Connection
Non-Applicable

Legislative Tracking
Commissioner David Richardson
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